# Melanie Becoat

Emergency Nurse Brighton, IL 62012 MBECOATRN2010@ATT.NET 618-328-8409

Emergency Rn with 7 years of experience providing quality care to a wide variety of patients. Excellent client care; works well with bedridden, physically challenged and memory-impaired patients. Highly skilled in IV therapy. Friendly and compassionate, with excellent interpersonal communication skills. Flexible; available days, nights, weekends, holidays. Discreet and confidential in all dealings with patients and staff.

Work Experience

#### **ER Nurse**

Gateway Regional Hospital - Granite City, IL January 2020 to Present

To provide high quality pt care/ life saving intervention while maintaining the flow of the ed and assisting staff

#### **RN Supervisor/Case Manager**

Preferred Pediatric Home Health Care - Alton, IL April 2019 to Present

My duties are to make supervisory visits to clients homes to ensure nursing staff is educated on proper use of pediatric ventilators, using appropriate protocols, and following policy. I am also responsible for chart audit, counseling staff as needed, hiring/interviewing nursing staff, clinical training of nurses, ensuring immunizations are up to date with nursing staff, following patients who may be admitted/ discharged and doing post hospital reassessment and recertification of every patient every 60 days.

# **Registered Nurse**

Alton Mental Health Center - Alton, IL June 2018 to Present

My job duties include therapeutic communication, recognition of EPS signs and symptoms, empathetic listening, crisis intervention, high quality patient care

# **ER RN Charge Nurse**

Saint Elizabeths Hospital - Belleville, IL May 2015 to January 2016

duties to treat/care for emergency room patients

# **ER RN Charge Nurse**

Gateway Regional Medical Center May 2013 to May 2015

duties to treat/care for emergency room patients, guide staff, make block assignments, ensure proper flow of Er

# **ER RN Charge Nurse**

Saint Anthony's Medical Center - Alton, IL May 2010 to May 2013

duties to treat/care for emergency room patients, ensure proper flow of Er, make block assignments, make schedule

# Education

# **Bachelor**'s

Lewis and Clark Community College School of Nursing Godfrey

# **Nursing Licenses**

# RN

Expires: May 2020 State: IL

**RN** Expires: December 2019

State: MO

# RN

# Skills

- ACLS (Less than 1 year)
- CPR (Less than 1 year)
- leadership skills (Less than 1 year)
- Case Management
- RN
- Home Health
- Emergency Department
- ER
- Emergency Room
- Trauma
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- Triage

Certifications and Licenses

# **BLS, ACLS**

# Additional Information

#### SKILLS

Consistently recognized for strong leadership skills and high quality patient care while maintaining patient safety. Often depended on to establish IV sites on very difficult sticks. Certified in CPR, PALS, ACLS, ITLS, ECRN, CPI